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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob.' <SullivanJi@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Saturday, June 23, 2012 11:40 AM 

To: 

Cc: 	 Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: 	 Fw: Sinirlioglu call 

In advance of your call with Day, here is a readout of Wendy and Phil's call with Sinirlioglu. Wendy's adds are on top of 

Phil's notes. 

From: Sherman, Wendy R 
Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2012 11:04 AM 
To: Gordon, Philip H; Daalder, No H; Nuland, Victoria J; 'Antony_l_Blinken 

'James.Stavridis 
	

Ricciardone, Francis J; 
Burns, William 	J; Sullivan, Jacob J; 'james.winnefelc 	  
'derek.chollet 	  ;   ; Ford, Robert S; 
'Elizabeth_D._Sherwood-Randall 	 ; Kowalski, Joseph C; 
Kaidanow, Tina 5; Rubin, Eric 5; Lakhdhir, Kamala 5; Hof, Frederic C; Gregonis, Meghan E; Zeya, Uzra S; Roquemore, 
Darlene M; Jones, Beth E; Dibble, Elizabeth L; 'ssimon 
Subject: Re: Sinirlioglu call 

Thanks Phil. Only couple points to add: 
- will also brief SG Ban and UNSC 
- when pressed on what measures under consideration, demurred though got sense FM may provide more to Secretary 
- tone was quite serious, though measured, deliberate 
- no doubt Turkey will take action in due course 

Ricciardone, Francis J; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; 
Sullivan, Jacob .1; james.winnefeld 

	
derek.chollei 	 

James.Millerl 
	

Ford, Robert 5; 'Sherwood-Randall, Liz' 
; Sullivan, Jacob J; Kowalski, Joseph C; Kaidanow, Tina 5; Rubin, Eric 5; 

Lakhdhir, Kamala 5; Hof, Frederic C; Gregonis, Meghan E; Zeya, Uzra S; Roquemore, Darlene M; Jones, Beth E; Dibble, 
Elizabeth L; 'ssimor 	 
Subject: RE: Sinirlioglu call 

Sending this to smaller list but please share as appropriate. 

Wendy Sherman and I just spoke to Feridun Sinirlioglu. 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 

From: Gordon, Philip H 
Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2012 10:57 AM 
To: Daalder, No H; Nuland, Victoria J; 'Antony J. Blinken 
James.Stavridis 

B6 
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1.4(D) 
B1 

We agreed to stay in close touch as necessary and to confirm the S-FM call. We also noted calls taking place in 
military/defense channels. Wendy pls add whatever I may have missed when you get a chance. 
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